
 
 
 
DATE: October 3, 2023 
 
BID NO. 23-041-KSB  ADDENDUM No. 1 
 
Project.:  Basic and Advanced Life Support Pharmaceuticals and Supplies (ALS/BLS)  

 

The following represents clarification, additions, deletions, and/or modifications to the above referenced 
solicitation. This addendum shall hereafter be regarded as part of the solicitation. Items not referenced 
herein remain unchanged. Words, phrases or sentences with a strikethrough represent deletions to the 
original solicitation. Underlined words and bolded, phrases or sentences represent additions to the original 
solicitation, as applicable. 
 
This addendum is being issued to answer questions received on this solicitation. 
Questions and Answers 

Q1 In order to quote the below items on the bid, can you please provide the manufacture 
part number? Thank you! 

Ohmeda® Oxygen Quick Connect, DISS Male 

Ohmeda Quick Connect Pigtail, Female 
 

A1 

  
Q2 Upon review, if there are bid terms and conditions Vendor may not be able to agree to, 

will the County allow Vendor to include clarifications or exceptions as part of its bid 
submission?  
 

A2 No, any requests are to be submitted prior to the question deadline. 
  
Q3 Specifically, if there are insurance requirements that Vendor may not be able to agree 

to will the County consider exceptions to insurance terms and conditions?  
 

A3 Please refer to pg. 11 of Solicitation.  These are minimum requirements for 
insurance coverages.  Should you have a specific request for change, please 
submit prior to the question deadline.  

  

HIGHLANDS COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS (HCBCC) 

PURCHASING DIVISION 

600 S. Commerce Ave 

Sebring, FL  33870 

(863) 402-6500 

 



Q4 Does the County consider electronic signatures to be valid “original” signatures (i.e.: 
DocuSign)?  

A4 The county utilizes handwritten signatures. 
  
Q5 Are renewals available?  

 
A5 Due to the volatility of the items being supplied the term has been set at twelve 

(12) months with no renewals. See page 13 of the Solicitation under “TERM”. 
  
Q6 If there are renewal terms available, are they at the sole discretion of the County or by 

mutual consent of the County and Vendor?  
 

A6 Not applicable. See question 5. 
  
Q7 If there are renewals, are price increases permitted? If so, at what frequency?  

 
A7 Not applicable. See question 5. 
Attachments: NONE 
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